
 

1 
 

 
 
Gareth Owens LL.B Barrister/Bargyfreithiwr 
Chief Officer (Governance) 
Prif Swyddog (Llywodraethu) 
 

 
 

 

 

 
To: Ron Keating (Chair) 

Councillors: Chris Bithell, Adele Davies-Cooke, 
Hilary Isherwood, Colin Legg, Dave Mackie and 
Nigel Steele-Mortimer 
 
RELIGIOUS DENOMINATIONS: 
Mrs. D. Jones, Mr. Gareth Wyn Jones, 
Ms. S. Jones, Mrs. D. McIntyre and 
Rev H. Powell-Davies and Ms. Rita Price 
 
TEACHER ASSOCIATIONS: 
Ms. D. Westaway, Mrs. Y. Barker, Mrs. L. Harkin 
and Mr. I. Hussain 
 

 
CS/NG 

 
9 June 2015 

 
Tracy Waters 01352 702331 

 
 

Mr. Philip Lord (Challenge Adviser) 
 
 
Dear Sir / Madam 
 
A meeting of the FLINTSHIRE SACRE will be held in the CLWYD COMMITTEE 
ROOM, COUNTY HALL, MOLD CH7 6NA on WEDNESDAY, 17TH JUNE, 2015 at 
2.00 PM to consider the following items. 
 

Yours faithfully 
 

 
 

Democracy & Governance Manager 
 

A G E N D A 
 
 
1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 

2 DECLARATION OF INTEREST: CODE OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT 
CONDUCT  

 Members are reminded that they must declare the existence and nature of 
their declared personal interests.   
 
 

Public Document Pack



 

2 
 

3 MINUTES (Pages 3 - 8) 

 To approve and sign as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 
11 February 2015.   
 

4 ANALYSIS OF INSPECTION REPORTS (Pages 9 - 10) 

 To receive the analysis of recent Estyn Inspection Reports. 
 

5 DONALDSON REVIEW  

 To receive a presentation regarding Professor Donaldson’s review of the 
curriculum and his recommendations.  The review can be found at+ 
 
http://gov.wales/topics/educationandskills/schoolshome/curriculuminwales/curriculum-for-

wales/?lang=en 
 

6 SACRES AND CONSORTIA ARRANGEMENTS (Pages 11 - 16) 

 To receive feedback from WASACRE on how members can support the work 
of SACRE’s. 
 

7 RE AND LOCAL COMMUNITIES  

 To receive an update. 
 

8 WASACRE (Pages 17 - 30) 

 (i) To receive the minutes of the last meeting of the Association held on 6 
March 2015 in Neath Port Talbot – copy enclosed 

 
(ii) To agree attendance to the next WASACRE 25th June 2015 to be held 

in Flintshire  
 
(iii) Nomination for Vice-Chair - details enclosed 
 
(iv) Nominations for WASACRE Executive Committee - This is now no 

longer required as one candidate has withdrawn and therefore there 
are two candidates for two places.   

 

9 DATE AND TIME OF THE NEXT MEETING  

 The next meeting will be held at 2pm on Wednesday, 21st October 2015 in the 
Clwyd Committee Room, County Hall, Mold.  

 
 
 

 



 

 

FLINTSHIRE STANDING ADVISORY COUNCIL 
FOR RELIGIOUS EDUCATION (SACRE) 

11 FEBRUARY 2015 
 
Minutes of the meeting of the Flintshire Standing Advisory Council for Religious 
Educationheld at County Hall, Mold on Wednesday, 11 February 2015 
 
PRESENT:  
Councillors:Chris Bithell, Dave Mackie and Nigel Steele-Mortimer 
 
Religious Denominations: Dora Jones and Delyth McIntyre 
 
Teacher Associations: Ron Keating (Chair) 
 
APOLOGIES: 
Councillors:Hilary Isherwood and Colin Legg 
Yvonne Barker, Ibad Hussain and Sue Jones 
 
IN ATTENDANCE: 
Challenge Advisor and Committee Officer 
 
 

19. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

No declarations of interest were made. 
 

20. MINUTES 
 

The minutes of the meeting held on 1 October 2014 were submitted. 
 
Matters Arising 
 
Minute number 13 - SACRE Draft Annual Report 2013-14 
 

The Challenge Advisor confirmed that the Annual Report was now 
available on the WASACRE website in English and was awaiting translation to 
Welsh.  On behalf of SACRE, the Chair thanked the Challenge Advisor for his 
hard work in producing the report. 
 
Minute number 14 - Analysis of Inspection Reports 
 

The Challenge Advisor advised that a letter of congratulations had been 
sent to Sandycroft C.P. School in recognition of their positive inspection.  In the 
absence of Yvonne Barker, an update could not be received on the presentation 
by the Head Teacher of Sandycroft School. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
(a) That the minutes be approved as a correct record; and 
 

Agenda Item 3

Page 3



 

 

(b) That Yvonne Barker provide an update and feedback on the presentation 
by the Head Teacher of Sandycroft C.P. School at the next meeting of 
SACRE. 

 
21. ANALYSIS OF INSPECTION REPORTS 

 
The Challenge Advisor introduced the report on the analysis of inspection 

reports for the following five schools inspected under the Estynframework 
duringSpring 2014: 

 
Gwynedd C.P. School, Flint 
YsgolGlan Aber C.P., Bagillt 
YsgolGronant, nr. Prestatyn 
St. David’s R.C. School, Mold 
YsgolCae’r Nant, Connah’s Quay 

 
The Challenge Advisor highlighted the positive statements on overall 

provision for pupils’ spiritual, moral, social and cultural development and the 
recognition of a broad and balanced curriculum in respect of religious education 
at St. David’s R.C. School.  One area for development was for YsgolGlan Aber 
C.P. School to improve and promote global citizenship. 

 
In alluding to the statements on St. David’s R.C. School, the Chair felt that 

observations on the school’s input into religious education, faith and spirituality 
were more enhanced due to the school’s religious character, as inspectionswere 
tailored towards the main ethos of each school.  He felt that this could 
disadvantage other non-faith schools which had a similar profile and that this 
disparity of language reflected concerns previously expressed by SACRE. 

 
The Challenge Advisor advised that a letter had been sent to remind 

Estynthat it was good practice to comment on provision for pupils’ spiritual, moral, 
social and cultural development, which had prompted Estyn to write to all 
inspectors strongly emphasising their responsibility on this matter. 

 
In response to a query from Delyn McIntyre on statements relating to 

YsgolGlan Aber C.P., the Challenge Advisor said that global citizenship covered 
several elements, some of which were found to be positive in that school with 
others needing more emphasis.  On the recognition of the range of opportunities 
for pupils at St. David’s R.C. School to develop spiritual, moral and social skills, it 
was assumed that the omission of ‘cultural’ had arisen during editing. 

 
Following a suggestion by the Chair, it was agreed that a letter would be 

sent to the schools congratulating them on the positive outcomesofthe 
inspections. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
(a) That the report be noted; and 
 
(b) That a letter be sent to the schools congratulating them on the positive 

outcomes of the inspections. 
 

Page 4



 

 

22. EXAMINATION RESULTS 2013/14 
 

The Challenge Advisor presented a summary of examination results for 
religious studies at GCSE and Advanced Level, including short and full courses.  
As a point of accuracy, he advised that there had been a 17.6% reduction on 
GCSE A*-C grades (full course) achieved at St. Richard Gwyn High School 
between 2013 and 2014.He reminded members that some of the figures 
represented a small cohort number which should be taken into consideration on 
percentage outcomes. 

 
It was pointed out by Councillor Nigel Steele-Mortimer that the 20.7% dip 

in GCSE A*-C Grades (full course) achieved in 2014 across Flintshire was not 
reflected in the all Wales figures which indicated a dip of just 1%.  The Chair felt 
that this may be due to a range of issues.  He referred to the challenges in 
encouraging learners and parents to recognise the ethos and effort needed to 
thrive in religious studies and the requirement for good literacy skills by the 
learner to succeed in this subject.  He also felt that dynamic teaching of the 
subject helped to encourage learners, suggesting that RE teachers could benefit 
from a greater level of support. 

 
Councillor Chris Bithell echoed the concerns around the drop in results 

which was reflected across all of the schools listed and highlighted the need for 
good outcomes for learners to go on to further education or employment. 

 
The Challenge Advisor commented that there was not the same level of 

direct county support for religious studies.  Councillor Bithell asked if this should 
be taken up with GwE.  Councillor David Mackie pointed out that the support 
provided by GwE had changed, in comparison to previous arrangements. 

 
The Chair spoke about the recent restructuring at GwEwhich could provide 

an opportunity for support groups for religious education teaching.  It was agreed 
that the Challenge Advisor would assist the Chair in writing to GwE, on behalf of 
SACRE, to reflect the concerns raised and to seek a solution. 

 
On the same issue, members discussed the need to understand the 

reasons behind the decline in results for Flintshire, for example whether there 
were staffing issues or variances due to the use of different examination boards.  
The Challenge Advisor explained that candidates could be entered for both full 
and short courses in religious education, which could have a negative impact on 
the results.  He added that further analysis of the data indicated that perhaps 
Connah’s Quay and St. Richard Gwyn High Schools required support for this 
subject. 

 
The Challenge Advisor reported an increase in the number of Grades A*-C 

achieved at Advanced Level 2014, which was also reflected in the all Wales 
figures.  An error on the table of results for the previous ten years (full course) 
meant that the figures in the column for 2014 were incorrect. 

 
The Chair welcomed the steady increase in A-Level results over the past 

ten years.  He went on to talk about future changes to the curriculum in relation to 
‘Progress 9’ proposals which could increase pressures on schools and potentially 

Page 5



 

 

compromise religious education teaching.It was agreed that this would be 
included as a future agenda item. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
(a) That the report be noted; 
 
(b) That the Challenge Advisor assist the Chair in writing to GwE, on behalf of 

SACRE, to reflect the concerns raised on the decline in GCSE results in 
Flintshire for 2014 and to seek support; and 

 
(c) That an item on the effects of ‘Progress 9’ on religious education be 

included on a future agenda. 
 

23. WHAT DOES THE DATA TELL US? 
 

The Challenge Advisor gave an overview of presentation slides by WJEC 
on data feedback for religious studies, which had been delivered at the 
WASACRE meeting in November 2014.  The key points of the presentation were: 

 

• GCSE Religious Studies Specifications A and B 

• GCSE feedback on the last three years 

• AS/A2 combined entry level profile for the last three years 

• GCE AS level feedback on the last three years 

• GCE A2 level feedback on the last three years 

• GCE A2 level 
 
In response to queries, the Challenge Advisor provided clarification on the 

content of units adopted by schools for Specifications A and B. 
 
Councillor Chris Bithell referred to the new sixth form hub at Connah’s 

Quay and said that concerns around religious education provision had been 
raised and taken on board. 

 
Feedback at both GCE AS and A2 levels indicated that learners were 

moving away from more traditional units towards other options such as Eastern 
Religions (eg  Buddhism, Hinduism, Sikhism) and Religion and Ethics.  This was 
thought to be possibly due to eastern religion being viewed as more diverse or 
influenced by teachers through their background/training.  In England, units on 
Religion and Ethics and Philosophy of Religion would possibly be combined 
within one unit to restrict pupils’ ability to complete an RE qualification focussing 
just on Philosophy and Ethics.  Wales would be consulting teachers with the 
possibility of adopting a similar practice. 

 
The Chair thanked the Challenge Advisor for the presentation. 

 
RESOLVED: 
 
That the presentation be noted. 
 

24. SACRES AND CONSORTIA ARRANGEMENTS 
 

Page 6



 

 

The Challenge Advisor said it would be beneficial to present this item to a 
wider range of SACRE members.  Following a proposal from the Chair, it was 
agreed that the item be deferred to the next meeting in the hope that more 
members would be present. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That the item be deferred to the next meeting of SACRE on 17 June 2015. 
 

25. RE AND LOCAL COMMUNITIES 
 

The Challenge Advisor reported that following receipt of all entries, he 
would be collating a booklet containing good examples of case studies.  A 
separate email would be circulated to seek example case studies of religions 
other than Christianity to include a broader range of communities, for 
presentation at the WASACRE meeting on 25 June 2015. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
(a) That the update be noted; and 
 
(b) That the Challenge Advisor pursue example case studies from a wider 

range of religions. 
 

26. WASACRE 
 
(i) To receive the minutes of the last meeting of the Association 
 

The minutes of the WASACRE meeting held on 26 November 2014 were 
accepted. 
 
(i) To agree attendance to the next WASACRE meeting scheduled for 

6 March 2015 in Pembrokeshire 
 

The Challenge Advisor agreed to send the apologies of SACRE members 
for the meeting on 6 March 2015. 
 
(iii) 25 June 2015 - Flintshire hosting WASACRE and WASACRE AGM 
 

It was agreed that the Challenge Advisor would liaise with the Chair to put 
together a programme for agreement at the next SACRE meeting on 17 June 
2015 prior to its presentation on 25 June 2015. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
(a) That the minutes of the WASACRE meeting held on 26 November 2014 be 

accepted; 
 
(b) That the Challenge Advisor pass on the apologies of SACRE for the next 

WASACRE meeting scheduled for 6 March 2015; and 
 

Page 7



 

 

(c) That the Challenge Advisor liaise with the Chair to put together a 
programme for the WASACRE meeting on 25 June 2015, to be agreed at 
the next SACRE meeting on 17 June 2015. 

 
27. DATE AND TIME OF THE NEXT MEETING 

 
The Chairman informed members that the next meeting of SACRE had 

been scheduled for 2pm on Wednesday, 17 June 2015 in the Clwyd Committee 
Room, County Hall, Mold. 

 
Delyth McIntyre gave her apologies for this meeting. 

 
 

(The meeting started at 2.00pm and ended at 3.30pm) 
 
 
 
 

   

 Chairman  
 

Page 8



Analysis of Inspection Reports 
Flintshire SACRE 

 
Summer 2015 

(reports published in the Spring term) 

 
         4 Schools 

School Dates Reporting Inspector 

Flint High School, Flint Dec 2014 John Thomas  

Nannerch V.C. Primary School Dec 2014 Mr Richard Lloyd 

Trelawnyd V.A. School  Jan 2015 Mr Richard Lloyd 

Ysgol Gymraeg Mornant, Penyffordd  Oct 2014 Wil Williams 

  

  
POSTIVE COMMENTS     
 
Current Performance 
 
Prospects for improvement 

 

• There is a suitable vision based on inclusion and Christian principles and 
beliefs that staff and pupils share; (Nannerch VC)  

 
 

Key Question 1: How good are outcomes? 
 

Wellbeing         

• Many pupils take part in a wide range of activities within the community. For 
example, they engage in charity collections, perform in local care homes, 
participate actively in the annual Flint festival, and contribute to the annual 
remembrance service. (Flint High) 

• Most pupils make a worthwhile contribution to community activities, for 
example within church services to celebrate Advent. This has a positive 
effect on their development as rounded and responsible individuals. 
(Nannerch VC) 

Key Question 2: How good is provision?     

Learning experiences:     

• The school is effective in raising pupils’ understanding of issues related to 
global citizenship. (Flint High)  

• The school promotes pupils’ understanding of Welsh culture and traditions 
appropriately, for example through an annual eisteddfod, learning Welsh 
hymns and visiting the Sennedd to meet with the local Assembly Member. 

Agenda Item 4

Page 9



Staff use the Welsh language well when speaking with pupils. Daily ‘Helpwr 
Heddiw’ sessions and ‘Cap Cymraeg’ promote the pupils’ use of Welsh 
language successfully. (Nannerch VC) 

• Links with the local community and a school in Slovenia contribute well to 
pupils’ understanding of citizenship. (Trelawnyd V.A.)  

• Through activities such as the ‘fair trade week’ and fundraising campaigns 
for good causes, the school succeeds well in raising pupils’ awareness of 
the importance of global citizenship. (Mornant) 

Care, support and guidance:                          

• Pupils’ spiritual, moral, social and cultural development is promoted 
particularly well through an engaging personal and social education 
programme, reflective year group assemblies, focused tutor periods and 
the wide range of extra-curricular activities. (Flint High)  

• Staff provide valuable experiences that promote pupils’ spiritual, moral and 
social development effectively. Strong local links with the church and with 
the wider community help pupils to develop a good understanding of living 
in a community. A good example of this is the pupils’ involvement in a local 
remembrance service. (Nannerch VC). 

• Regular acts of collective worship support pupils’ social, moral and spiritual 
development well. (Trelawnyd V.A.)  

• Collective worship sessions contribute well to pupils’ spiritual and personal 
development. (Mornant) 

Learning Environment: 

• The school is a highly-inclusive community with an extremely caring and 
supportive ethos based on mutual respect. It promotes equality and 
diversity effectively through assemblies, subject areas and through all 
aspects of pupils’ learning experiences. (Flint High)  

• The school demonstrates an effective commitment to respecting and 
celebrating diversity. (Nannerch VC) 

Key Question 3: How good is leadership and management? 
  
Leadership 

• The school has a suitable vision based on inclusion and Christian 
principles and beliefs. Staff communicate this well to parents and pupils. 
This contributes to the school’s positive ethos and to the good quality of 
pupils’ wellbeing. (Nannerch VC)  

 
Partnership working:  

• Visits of clergy from St Michael’s Church and the innovative ‘Croeso Pawb’ 
work support the Christian ethos of the school well and provide very good 
opportunities to enhance pupils’ spiritual, social and moral development. 
This partnership ensures that pupils develop strong links with their 
immediate locality. (Nannerch VC)  

Page 10



1.    How can members contribute to the work of SACREs? 

      Sut all aelodau gyfrannu at waith y CYSAGau? 

� Share good practice 

� Visit school 

� Teach others about 

your faith 

� Look for funding 

� Respond to reports 

� Promote dialogue 

� Encourage other 

� Rhannu arferion da 

� Ymweld ag ysgolion 

� Addysgu eraill am 

eich ffydd 

� Chwilio am gyllid 

� Ymateb i adroddiadau 

� Hybu deialog 

� Denu eraill 

 

A
genda Item

 6

P
age 11



� Variety of 
presentations  

� Variety of venues 
and times 

� Feedback from 
representatives, 
“what is your school, 
faith group, 
community doing?” 

� Amrywiaeth o 
gyflwyniadau 

� Amrywiaeth o 
leoliadau ac 
amseroedd 

� Mewnbwn gan 
gynrychiolwyr,  “beth 
mae eich ysgol, 
grwp ffydd, cymuned 
yn ei wneud? 

2.    How can we ensure regular attendance from all 

groups? 

      Sut allwn ni sicrhau presenoldeb rheolaidd gan bob 

grwp? 

P
age 12



3.  How could you persuade people to become a SACRE 

member? 

       Sut allech chi berswadio pobl i ddod yn aelod o 

GYSAG? 
� Presentations to faith 

groups 

� Presentations to 

councillors 

� Newsletters 

� Opportunities: 

professional 

development, contribute 

to the Agreed Syllabus 

or support materials 

� Supply cover 

� Cyflwyniadau i grwpiau 
ffydd 

� Cyflwyniadau i 
gynghorwyr 

� Cylchlythyron 

� Cyfleoedd: datblygiad 
proffesiynol, cyfrannu 
at y Maes Llafur Cytun 
neu’r adnoddau 
cefnogol 

� Arian llanw 

 

P
age 13



4.   How can we monitor RE and collective worship?  

      Sut allwn ni fonitro Addysg Grefyddol ac addoli ar y 

cyd?  

� Visits to schools 

� Scrutinising self-
evaluation reports 

� Scrutinising ESTYN 
reports  

� Review results  

� Presentations by RE 
departments  

� Questionnaires 

� Training for members 
(REQM) materials 

� Submit questions to 
primary and secondary 
heads meetings  

� Ymweld ag ysgolion 

� Craffu ar adroddiadau hunan-
arfarnu 

� Craffu ar adroddiadau ESTYN 

� Craffu ar ganlyniadau 

� Cyflwyniadau gan adrannau 
AG 

� Holiaduron 

� Hyfforddiant i aelodau i 
ddefnyddio deunyddiau’r Marc 
Ansawdd AG 

� Cyflwyno cwestiynau i 
gyfarfodydd penaethiaid 
cynradd ac uwchradd 

 

 

P
age 14



5.  How can we support schools to deliver good RE and 

CW? 

      Sut allwn ni roi cymorth i ysgolion gyflwyno AG ac 

AyC da? � Sharing good practice: 

newsletter, website 

� Youth SACRE’s  

� Meetings held in 

schools  

� Minutes support 

excellent practice  

� Advice materials  

� Forums 

� Share support offered 

by partners 

� Rhannu arferion da: 
cylchlythyr, gwefan 

� CYSAG Ieuenctid 

� Cyfarfod mewn ysgol 

� Cofnodion yn nodi 
arferion rhagorol 

� Canllawiau 

� Fforymau 

� Rhannu’r gefnogaeth a 
gynigir gan bartneriaid 

P
age 15



6.  How can we ensure that LAs support 

SACREs  

      Sut allwn ni sicrhau bod ALl yn cefnogi 

CYSAGau? 
� Meetings with directors  

� Reminding LA of 
statutory Circular 10/94 

� Squeaky wheel gets the 
oil  

� Councillors on board 

� Cyfarfod gyda’r 
cyfarwyddwyr 

� Atgoffa’r ALl o 
Gylchlythyr statudol 
10/94 

� Codi twrw 

� Sicrhau cefnogaeth 
cynghorywr 

 

P
age 16



 

 

 

1 

Cyfarfod Cymdeithas CYSAGau Cymru, NPT, 6 Mawrth 

2015 (10.30am – 3pm) 

Wales Association of SACREs meeting, NPT, 6 March 2015 

(10.30am – 3pm) 

 

 

 

 

 

Ynys Môn / Anglesey 
Bethan James 

Rheinallt Thomas 

 

Blaenau Gwent 

 

Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr / 

Bridgend 

Edward Evans 

Vicky Thomas 

Lowri Florence 

Cathryn Davies-Jones 

 

Caerffili/ Caerphilly 
Vicky Thomas 

 

Caerdydd / Cardiff 
Katherine Mayer 

 

Sir Gaerfyrddin / 

Carmarthenshire  
Mary Parry 

Meinir Wynne Loader 

 

Ceredigion 
Lyndon Lloyd 

 

Conwy 
Nicholas Richter 

Sir Ddinbych / Denbighshire 
Gavin Craigen 

 

Sir y Fflint / Flintshire 

 

Gwynedd 
Bethan James 

 

Merthyr Tudful / Merthyr Tydfil 

Y Cyngh./ 

Vicky Thomas 

Ernie Galsworthy 

 

Sir Fynwy / Monmouthshire 

Sharon Perry- Phillips 

Susan Cave 

Neeta Singh Baicher 

 

Castell-nedd Port Talbot / 

Neath and Port Talbot 

Jen Malcolm 

Peter Rees 

Janice Dudley 

Rachel Samuel 

Gwilym Jones 

 

Casnewydd / Newport 
Vicky Thomas 

Andrew Powles 

Huw Stephens 

Neeta Singh Baicher 

Sally Northcott 

Amanda B. Davies 

Soam Sharma 

 

Sir Benfro / 

Pembrokeshire 

Huw George 

 
 

Powys 
Margaret Evitts 

 

Rhondda Cynon Taf  

 

Abertawe / Swansea 
Vicky Thomas 

Chris Mann 

Rachel Bendall (SMUTSD) 

Claire Foley 

Alison Lewis 

Helen-Marie Davies 

 

Torfaen /Torfaen 

Vicky Thomas 

Marilyn Frazer 

Helen Bevan 

 

Bro Morgannwg / 

Vale of Glamorgan 

 

Wrecsam / Wrexham 

Tania ap Sion 

Libby Jones 

 

Sylwedyddion / 

Observers 

Leslie Francis (St Mary’s Centre) 

Mark Campion (Estyn)  

Eldon Phillips (REMW) 

Agenda Item 8

Page 17



 

 

 

2 

Minutes 

1. Cyflwyniad a chroeso / Introduction and welcome  

Chair, Tania ap Siȏn introduced Aled Evans, Director of Education, Leisure and Lifelong 

Learning for Neath Port Talbot, who gave the welcome address. 

Aled Evans welcomed WASACRE to The Orangery in Margam. He commented that it is 

a good venue for a meeting focussed on religious education, with its 4000 years of 

continuous habitation which reminds us of the need to safeguard our heritage. The 850-

acre estate is one of the major ancient settlements in Wales, a pre-historic site with 

evidence of bronze age, Celtic and Roman habitation. It also has particular religious 

importance as the site of a Cistercian Abbey, which was built in the Middle Ages and it 

has links across the whole of Wales. The Orangery itself was built in the late 18
th

 

Century.  Neath Port Talbot has a pro-active SACRE, which is always searching for new 

ideas for monitoring standards in religious education and collective worship. SACRE has 

just begun a new monitoring process taking on the different approach of inviting 

secondary Heads of RE to present on their own departments at each meeting and sharing 

the plans they have put in place to ensure development, including their transition 

programme with feeder primary schools. Also, the Holocaust Memorial Day event is 

very special in Neath Port Talbot and one that the local authority and SACRE is very 

proud of. Aled Evans commented on the Donaldson Report which has just been 

published and said that it is very good to see support for religious education in the report 

and a recommendation to keep RE as a statutory requirement in Wales. He also 

commented that religious education helps to develop the important, lifelong skills that all 

learners need and provides them with a forum for thinking about the deep questions. He 

urged the need for safeguarding these skills, as they not only help to develop knowledge 

of different religions, but also help learners formulate ideas about the world we live in. 

Aled Evans described how his own daughters had benefited immensely from religious 

education in school and went on to say that we often underestimate the importance of 

religious education in helping learners to develop an understanding of different religions 

and promoting integration and a stronger sense of community. Wales, he explained, is 

good at this as we are not a country or a nation; we are a very big village or community. 

Mr Evans wished WASACRE a good meeting.  

The Chair thanked Aled Evans for his words and welcomed Cllr Peter Rees and Cllr 

Janice Dudley (Chair of NPT SACRE), also from Neath Port Talbot to the meeting.  

2. Adfyfyrio tawel / Quiet reflection 

A reflective silence to prepare for the meeting ahead. 

3. Ymddiheuriadau / Apologies  John Mitson, Cllr Michael Gray, Tudor Thomas, Cllr 

Deborah Wilcox, Helen Gibbon, Gill Vaisey, Christine Abbas, Arthur Threlfall, Ams 

Kingra, Farida Patel, P Harris, Wyn Meredith, Louise Thomas, Steve Price. 

Page 18



 

 

 

3 

4. Cofnodion y cyfarfod a gynhaliwyd yn Nhorfaen, 26 Tachwedd 2014 / Minutes of 

meeting held in Torfaen, 6 November 2014  

Following one amendment to the attendance list, the minutes were accepted as a true 

record of the meeting. 

5. Materion yn codi / Matters arising 

P4. Item 5. It is noted in the Executive report that Wales is no longer represented on the 

RE Council for England and Wales. In the past Wales has had a co-opted place, but no 

secure place. The REC is offering WASACRE the chance to nominate a representative 

for the Board, however, the nominee may or may not be successfully elected. The 

Executive Committee agreed to write to REC expressing disappointment with this 

situation. Libby Jones will write the letter. Past Chair, Edward Evans expressed the 

importance of Welsh representation on the Board which has Wales in its title.  

P7. Item 7. The presentation by WJEC ‘What does the data tell us?’ is on the 

WASACRE website to be shared with SACREs. 

P8. Item 7. The presentation by Monmouthshire SACRE ‘Celebrating RE Transition 

Project’ is on the WASACRE website to be shared with SACREs. 

P9.Item 7. The presentation by NAPfRE members ‘SACREs and consortia arrangements 

(feedback)’ is on the WASACRE website to be shared with SACREs. 

Usually all NAPfRE presentations will be uploaded to the WASACRE website and this 

process is now protocol. www.wasacre.org.uk  

Rheinallt Thomas queried whether this takes place of the REflections that used to appear 

in RENews. REflections are now Canolfan Peniarth’s responsibility and therefore a 

process needs to be agreed for the continuation of sharing this information with RENews 

online. Tania ap Sion responded by explaining that WASACRE has not yet looked at 

how this would work since RENews has moved to web-based publication only and so it 

needs to be raised at the Executive. Rachel Bendall is involved in supporting the new 

website and she also responded by explaining the current situation. Rachel offered to 

pass on any comments or questions to Peniarth. Tania ap Siȏn reminded members that it 

is the responsibility of the presenter to write up a commentary for their presentation 

before it can be published on the website, but that WASACRE could facilitate this. The 

inclusion of PowerPoint presentations on WASACRE website does not take the place of 

written articles for presentations; these are two different kinds of resource. 

A.O.B. An brief update was given on this project – that is, Professor Leslie Francis’ 

request for 6
th

 forms willing to participate in his current Europe-wide survey ‘Religion, 

Values and Human Rights’. From this request two schools have responded. The survey is 

available in English only, there is still opportunity for participation, and it is open for 16-

18 year olds, as well as year 11. In the Torfaen meeting it was described as 6
th

 Form 

Page 19



 

 

 

4 

only. Leslie Francis commented that through this survey he is listening to young people 

in order to gain an understanding of their views on religion, their values and their views 

on Human Rights. Part of the driver behind this survey is points of conflict between 

religious positions and Human Rights positions. Leslie Francis also pointed out that this 

is an empirical perspective and he offered some examples of survey questions for 

members to look at over lunch. Professor Francis said that he would welcome an 

opportunity to present and discuss the results of the Welsh survey in a future WASACRE 

meeting.  

6. Diweddariadau/Up-dates:  

Bagloriaeth Cymru Newydd / New Welsh Baccalaureate 

Libby Jones gave a brief overview of the new qualification. In response to the findings of 

the Review of Qualifications, the Welsh Baccalaureate is changing from September 

2015. The core of the revised Welsh Baccalaureate will have a clear focus on the 

following skills: Literacy, Numeracy, Digital Literacy, Critical Thinking and Problem 

Solving, Planning and Organisation, Creativity and Innovation, and Personal 

Effectiveness. These skills will be developed, applied and assessed through the 

completion of four 'Challenges', which are: The Individual Project Challenge (50%), 

Global Citizenship Challenge (15%), Enterprise and Employability Challenge (20%), and 

Community Challenge (15%). These challenges make up the core aspect of the Welsh 

Bacc and form the Skills Challenge Certificate, which is a GCSE in its own right. The 

Welsh Baccalaureate qualification as a whole will be the key Performance Indicator for 

schools from 2018.  Libby explained that schools have been informed that it should not 

be a ‘bolt on’ programme and should not be delivered mainly through ‘blocks’ of time 

(e.g. at the end of term), which raises issues for school in where they fit it into an already 

crowded timetable. This issue has raised concern for some Heads of RE who have 

experienced discussions about KS4 RE time being used for Welsh Bacc dedicated 

lessons in their schools. Libby urged members to be aware of this issue and to consider 

how individual SACREs can support RE in their Local Authorities. RE can easily 

contribute to the challenges within core RE time but how this is done without losing  

essential exam preparation needs to be thought about carefully. Vicky Thomas responded 

by saying that RE is still a statutory requirement, the Donaldson Report has strengthened 

that and schools should be reminded of this. Vicky’s comments were reiterated by other 

members including the need for schools, especially RE departments, to be supported by 

SACREs at this time. Other questions were raised including where this support would 

come from, budgets etc, and where are the professionals to provide the support? Tania ap 

Sion thanked members for their important comments and raised the question of how 

WASACRE can help and work towards providing support for schools and SACREs. 

Vicky responded also by saying that Governing bodies need to provide support and this 

can be prompted by sending a Mailshot to them to say how RE can contribute. 

Arholiadau Astudiaethau Crefyddol / Religious Studies examinations 

Page 20



 

 

 

5 

Vicky Thomas gave an up-date regarding the current situation. She explained that two 

stakeholder meetings have taken place. One in November 2014 which Tania ap Siȏn 

attended on behalf of WASACRE and one in December which herself, Mary Parry and 

Phil Lord attended as representatives of WASACRE. Members were pointed towards the 

information sheet included in the papers for the meeting, from which Vicky wanted 

members to note the following: 

There will be changes to the current specifications for Wales and a number of models 

will go out to all schools in Wales for them to respond to. Vicky urged members to 

encourage schools to respond as their voice is important. Vicky told members that there 

is a strong feeling within WJEC that Short Course Religious Studies will continue. At 

GCSE the study of two different religions will be made compulsory in England and 

therefore most likely in Wales too. There is also a possibility that Buddhism and Sikhism 

will be included in the GCSE specification.  

At AS and A2 level the two qualifications will be stand alone in England (the AS will no 

longer link into the A2) and there will be no January examination and no synoptic option 

in England. However, in Wales students will be offered the choice of doing the synoptic 

option, but they will no longer be able to see the question before the exam. In Wales the 

AS will still link into the A2, but as in England there will also be no January exam. In 

Wales there will not be any prescribed content for Curriculum Cymreig, but local 

Curriculum Cymreig will be encouraged where appropriate.  

Under Process and Timescale on the sheet Vicky pointed out that Welsh Government 

will be approached for accreditation of the specifications by 30 September 2015 and not 

the Summer as the sheet suggests, with implementation from Autumn 2016. 

Following Vicky’s report the following questions were raised: 

Will the specification models sent to schools be in hard copy form or electronic? Vicky 

Thomas was not able to confirm this. 

Will either of the two compulsory religions have to be Christianity? Vicky Thomas was 

able to confirm ‘no’. 

Tania ap Siȏn thanked Vicky for the up-date. 

Cysylltiadau Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government contacts 

Regarding the request for reinstatement of the meeting with the Minister for Education 

and Skills, Huw Lewis. Libby Jones wrote to the Minister to secure a suitable date for the 

meeting and a response was received on 11 December 2014 informing WASACRE that 

the Minister will not consider a meeting until after the publication of the Donaldson 

Report. Following this letter Libby Jones and Tania ap Siȏn met with John Pugsley, 

Head of Subject Support 7-19 and Steve Price, responsible for RE and other non-core 

curriculum subjects, both from Welsh Government, on 20 January 2015. Louise Thomas 

Page 21



 

 

 

6 

was not in attendance. They discussed how Welsh Government and WASACRE can 

work together in a mutually advantageous relationship. Both parties agreed to meet twice 

a year to discuss matters relating to RE and collective worship as well as other related 

matters. Tania ap Siȏn commented that the meeting was positive and that WASACRE 

will maintain contact with Mr Pugsley and Mr Price in between the meetings. A further 

request for a meeting with the Minister was given at the meeting and WASACRE was 

advised to continue raising some specific issues directly with Huw Lewis. 

Adolygiad cwricwlwm / Curriculum review 

Members were informed that WASACRE has been involved from the beginning of this 

review process, meeting with Professor Donaldson and responding to the initial 

consultation questionnaire.  

Chair of NAPfRE, Bethan James presented a PowerPoint which had previously been 

discussed at the NAPfRE meeting on 5 March 2015 and which is now available on the 

Welsh Government website and the WASACRE website for members to access. The 

PowerPoint showed some of the main points of the recently published Donaldson Report, 

as follows: 

Four purposes of education. 

Six Areas of Learning and Experience. 

Three cross-curriculum responsibilities. 

Progression Steps at ages 5, 8, 11, 14 and 16  

(including ‘Routes’). 

Achievement outcomes. 

A range of pedagogical approaches. 

Refocusing assessment on learning, including learners’ self- and peer-assessment. 

Monitoring performance of the system at a national level through annual sampling. 

A further questionnaire is now on the Welsh Government website which schools, other 

groups and individuals are being encouraged to respond to. However, before its 

completion these groups are also being encouraged to have the ‘Great Debate’ for which 

there are a series of resources available. These resources will act as prompts to stimulate 

and support the debate. E.g. film clips, questions etc.  

Vicky Thomas informed members that there are four ‘Major Debates’ that they can be 

involved in across Wales as follows: 

11 March - 16:00-18:00 - Neuadd Reichel, University of Bangor 

12 March - 08:00-10:00 - Catrin Finch Centre (auditorium), Wrexham - CANCELLED  

Page 22



 

 

 

7 

18 March - 16:00-18:00 - Liberty Stadium, Swansea 

19 March - 08:00-10:00 - Coleg y Cymoedd, Nantgarw PLUS LIVE WEBINAR. 

In order to secure a place at one of the debates members will have to submit their name 

via the Welsh Government website and wait for confirmation. 

This whole process is called ‘Phase 1’ and runs from 4 March to 8 May 2015. After this 

all the views will be considered and a statement from Welsh Government will be 

published in the summer.  

Bethan James assured members that the material is very current and most relevant to 

WASACRE. The questions for the ‘Great Debate’ are as follows: 

Q1. In what ways do you agree or disagree that the existing national curriculum is no 

longer suitable for the needs of children and young people in Wales?  

Q2. What are your views on the four broad purposes set out in the Report? Overall, do 

you think these provide the right basis for the future curriculum for children and young 

people in Wales? And, if not, why not? 

Q3. Combining subjects and other aspects of learning into six Areas of Learning and 

Experience reaffirms the importance of subjects – and also recognises aspects of learning 

that are also important such as health and well-being. In what ways do you agree or 

disagree with this approach? 

Q4. The Review recommends an approach to assessment that is primarily concerned with 

supporting children and young people’s educational progression, and distinguishes 

between assessment to help progression and assessment to provide evidence for 

accountability. In what ways do you agree or disagree with this approach? 

Q5. What is your initial response to the pedagogical principles outlined in Professor 

Donaldson’s Report? 

Q6. Professor Donaldson’s Report proposes a significantly stronger role for  

    schools/settings and teachers in shaping the curriculum. In what ways do you agree or 

disagree that this is desirable?  

(This is very relevant. Teachers and schools have the freedom to develop a curriculum 

that is relevant to their own pupils. This question needs more discussion from SACREs) 

Q7. How best can this process of involvement be continued and how would your 

school/setting like to be involved? Surveys, conferences, workshops, locally organised 

debates, social media, other (please specify).  

Bethan James proposed that NAPfRE will respond as a group and because WASACRE 

and most SACREs will not meet before the deadline of 8 May the NAPfRE group (which 

will also contain WASACRE Executive members) will respond on behalf of WASACRE 

also, if members are in agreement. Members present agreed to this proposal. Rheinallt 

Page 23



 

 

 

8 

Thomas asked for the response to be circulated to all members through SACREs and the 

Executive before it is sent to Welsh Government so that it may inform their responses as 

appropriate. This was also agreed at the meeting. Bethan urged individuals and SACREs 

to respond to the questionnaire so that RE was well represented.  

Edward Evans asked for clarification on the statutory nature of RE being up to 16 and 

not further. Mary Parry responded by saying that the review was commissioned for the 

up to 16 age group only. 

7. Cyflwyniad NAPfRE / NAPfRE presentation:  

Fframwaith Llythrennedd a Rhifedd ac Addysg Grefyddol / The Literacy and Numeracy 

Framework and RE Rachel Bendall 

Rachel Bendall, Senior Lecturer Secondary PGCE Religious Education from University 

of Wales Trinity Saint David presented a PowerPoint showing the work her students have 

done to incorporate the LNF in their teaching of religious education. Rachel showed 

members a variety of example tasks that the students had successfully trialled during their 

placements. 

The resources have been shared on the new RENews website. The correct address for this 

website is http://www.religious-education-wales.org/   and also on the Hwb website 

https://hwb.wales.gov.uk/ . The PowerPoint presentation will also be available on the 

WASACRE website.  

Ennyn diddordeb bechgyn mewn AG a chodi eu safonau / Engaging boys in RE and 

raising their standards Mary Parry 

Mary Parry explained that this specific issue is one that has been raised by Estyn across 

the curriculum but also in the 2012 Thematic Review of Religious Education and so it is 

very current. Mary shared a scheme of work for KS3 pupils that she has developed called 

‘Muslim Footballers in the Premier league’. The scheme aims to engage and motivate 

boys, raise standards, implement the LNF, develop religious education skills and to 

develop thinking skills. 

Members were shown a PowerPoint presentation that could be used with pupils in class 

and were given copies of the tasks that accompany the PowerPoint to take back to their 

SACREs. 

Members carried out one of the tasks in groups and fed back their responses and 

discussion ensued.  

Meinir Loader said that she had trialled these tasks and has seen first-hand the benefits to 

her pupils and the high standard of the extended writing task among boys and girls. 

Professor Leslie Francis welcomed the presentation. He commented that it is a good way 

in which male images can be used within RE and that men too can be religious. Leslie 

Page 24



 

 

 

9 

Francis explained that current research indicates that religion has become feminised in 

that it appeals to those who have a particular disposition (‘feeling types’) and that it is 

important to widen the appeal of religious education to respond to the interests of 

‘thinking types’ also. ‘Thinking types’ and ‘feeling types’ are not determined by sex 

(male and female) but research in many countries show that proportionally more males 

tend to be ‘thinking types’ and more females tend to be ‘feeling types’. It is important to 

do some research which looks into this further. 

Sharon Perry-Phillips commented that schools and especially RE departments have little 

or no funding to resource religious education and that as a teacher she is grateful to Mary 

Parry and WASACRE for sharing something that members can take back to their schools 

for free. 

Unfortunately, due to copyright issues the resources will not be more widely available 

and will not be shared on the WASACRE website. 

Neeta Baicher also shared information about a useful resource from the BBC called 

‘India’s daughter’ which is on iPlayer now.  

8. Adroddiad ar gyfarfod y Pwyllgor Gwaith a gynhaliwyd ar 2 Chwefror 2015 / 

Report from the Executive Committee held on 2 February 2015  

P2 Item 8. Estyn reports. Vicky Thomas updated members on what Caerphilly SACRE 

had done with regard to spiritual, moral, social and cultural development (SMSC) 

comments in Estyn reports. The contents of Anne Keene’s letter from Estyn was shared 

and members were very pleased with the response that inspectors would be reminded 

about the requirement to report on the spiritual, moral, social and cultural development of 

pupils in their next e-shot to them. The WASACRE Executive Committee agreed to 

continue checking reports and to write again to Anne Keane to update her on any 

progress. Bethan James thanked Caerphilly SACRE for flagging it up and Mark Campion 

from Estyn reiterated this and asked WASACRE to contact him in the autumn term if 

there are any gaps relating to this in Estyn reports. Rheinallt Thomas reminded members 

that Anne Keene has been very supportive of RE and is retiring soon. He proposed that 

WASCRE send a letter of thanks to Anne for her support and also a letter to make contact 

with the current Strategic Director. Libby Jones will write and send both letters. 

P3 Item 14. Phil Lord is at the EFTRE meeting in Dublin at present, but in his absence 

Tania ap Siȏn informed members of the significant role he has played in developing the 

Wales REQM. He now feels that he has completed this important aspect of his work and 

that a link role is now needed, which will be filled by Libby Jones. Tania ap Siȏn 

formally thanked Phil for his contribution to REQM Wales. 

9. Gohebiaeth /Correspondence  

Two items have already been covered elsewhere on the agenda. One under Item 6. Up-

dates. Welsh Government contacts and the reinstatement of the meeting with the Minister 

Page 25



 

 

 

10 

and the second under Item 8. The executive report from 2 February 2015. Estyn reports 

and the letter from Anne Keene. 

A letter was received from Wrexham SACRE regarding the possibility of Estyn including 

a comment on collective worship in future reports. Vicky Thomas informed members that 

this was also included in Caerphilly SACRE’s letter to Estyn. 

Mark Campion (Estyn) informed the meeting that it is at the discretion of the reporting 

officer whether or not to include a comment about the quality of collective worship. It 

may appear to be inconsistent, however, if it does not appear the inspector is complying 

with Estyn guidance. Mark Campion read out an example from Newport High School 

which explicitly commented on collective worship and mentioned other schools like 

Ysgol Rhiwabon where positive comments had been included in the report. He explained 

that there was no appetite to change the current guidance from Estyn. During the 

inspection week inspectors will discuss with schools things that do not appear in the 

report, as they cannot include everything they would like to in it and therefore it is 

important for them to continue this dialogue. Gavin Craigen thanked Mark Campion for 

his clear explanation of Estyn’s position and proposed that there would be no purpose in 

taking this forward. Members present agreed. 

Libby Jones will inform Wrexham SACRE of this response.  

Some members commented on the difficulty SACREs have in monitoring collective 

worship when Estyn reports do not include specific comments on it. The debate on this 

issue continues at NAPfRE meetings and in individual SACRE meetings and a 

presentation on the monitoring of collective worship and its provision in schools will be 

part of the WASACRE programme at the next meeting.  

Christine Abbas sent members of WASACRE New Year greetings from the Baha'i     

community in Wales. (this email was received after the event due to problems with 

internet access at the time) 

 

10. U.F.A. / A.O.B. 

Chris Mann from Swansea SACRE offered leaflets from the Buddhist Centre in Swansea 

and Llandudno both of which welcome school visits.  Members were invited to take a 

leaflet back to their own SACRE if they wished to. Chris Mann thanked WASACRE for 

drawing attention to the Centre and for an interesting meeting. 

 

11. Dyddiad y cyfarfod nesaf / Date for next meeting: 25 Mehefin 2015, Sir y Fflint yn 

cynnwys AGM / 25 June 2015, Flintshire including AGM.  

Page 26



 

 

 

11 

Dyddiadau cyfarfodydd yn y dyfodol / Future meeting dates: 25 Tachwedd 2015 (Blaenau 

Gwent) / 25 November 2015 (Blaenau Gwent).   

 

Tania ap Siȏn thanked all persons involved with the organisation and running of the meeting, 

with special thanks to SACRE Clerk Mary Mills, Systems Leader Jen Malcolm, the 

translation team, and the staff at the Orangery in Margam. 

Page 27



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



Enwebiadau ar gyfer Is-Gadeirydd y CCYSAGauC (25 Mehefin 2015) 

Nominations for the position of Vice Chair for the Wales Association of SACREs (25 June 2015) 

 

Phil Lord CYSAG Sir Ddinbych 

Graddiais ym 1999 â gradd BA (Anrhydedd) mewn Diwinyddiaeth ac Offeiriadaeth Gristnogol o 

Brifysgol Manceinion. Ar ôl cwblhau fy nghwrs gradd, ymrestrais ar gwrs dwy flynedd yn arwain at 

Dystysgrif Addysg Traws-Cyfnod i Raddedigion, ar gyfer Cyfnodau Allweddol 2/3, yn Didsbury, 

Manceinion. Cefais brofiad o addysgu dysgwyr mewn ysgolion cynradd ac ysgolion uwchradd. Ar ôl 

penderfynu fy mod yn dymuno canolbwyntio ar fy mhwnc gradd, trosglwyddais i gwrs Tystysgrif 

Addysg i Raddedigion a oedd yn canolbwyntio ar Addysg Grefyddol mewn Ysgolion Uwchradd. Cefais 

fy mhenodi'n athro AG yn ysgol bechgyn Sandbach yn 2002. Ddwy flynedd yn ddiweddarach, 

gwneuthum gais llwyddiannus am swydd Pennaeth Addysg Grefyddol yn Ysgol Uwchradd yr Esgob 

Heber, Malpas. Tra'n gweithio yn yr ysgolion hynny, cydweithiais yn agos â'r Ymgynghorydd AG, yn 

datblygu adnoddau TGCh ac yn cyflwyno HMS ar ran CYSAG Swydd Gaer. Ym mis Medi 2007 

deuthum yn Bennaeth AG yn Ysgol John Bright, Llandudno. Yn ystod fy nghyfnod yn yr ysgol, cefais 

gyfle i weithio am gyfnod hir gydag ymgynghorydd AG sir Conwy, Gavin Craigen, yn datblygu 

deunydd cyfarwyddyd ynglŷn â chwricwlwm 2008. Bu hyn yn gymorth i mi greu cynlluniau gwaith 

Cyfnod Allweddol 3 yn fy adran fy hun, a chydnabuwyd hynny gan Estyn ym Mawrth 2009 pan 

ddyfarnwyd ‘Gradd 1’ i ni. Gwneuthum gais llwyddiannus am swydd yr ymgynghorydd AG dros 

Gonwy, Sir y Fflint a Sir Ddinbych yn ystod tymor yr hydref, 2009. Ers hynny rwyf wedi cymryd rhan 

yn y gwaith o fonitro ysgolion ar ran CYSAG yn ogystal â darparu cymorth pynciol fel swyddog 

awdurdod lleol. Rwyf wedi darparu cymorth targed yn yr holl gyfnodau, gan gynnwys Arweiniad i'r 

Cyfnod Sylfaen, a diwrnodau Cyfnod Allweddol 2 yng Nghadeirlannau Bangor a Llanelwy, ac wedi 

creu uned bontio ar gyfer Cyfnodau Allweddol 2/3. Rwyf wedi cynorthwyo athrawon drwy'r broses 

Sicrhau Asesiadau Athrawon yng Nghyfnod Allweddol 3. Rwyf wedi trefnu ac wedi cyflwyno 

diwrnodau adolygu ar gyfer TGAU, a chynadleddau diwrnod ar gyfer Blwyddyn 12. Ar hyn o bryd, 

rwyf yn gweithio fel arweinydd systemau ar gyfer GWE. 

Fel Swyddog i dri ChYSAG, aelod pwyllgor gwaith y CCYSAGauC, ac Is-gadeirydd PYCAG, yr wyf yn 

mynychu cyfarfodydd tymhorol CCYSAGauC, ac rwyf wedi cyfrannu at nifer o'r rhain. 

 

Phil Lord Denbighshire SACRE 

I graduated in 1999 with a BA (Hons) degree in Theology and Christian Ministry from the University 

of Manchester. After completing my degree I enrolled on a two- year Cross Phase Key Stage 2 /3 

Postgraduate Certificate in Education at Didsbury, Manchester. I gained experience teaching learners 

in both junior and secondary schools. After deciding that I wanted to concentrate on my degree 

subject, I transferred to a PCGE concentrating on Secondary School Religious Education. I was 

appointed as a teacher of RE at Sandbach boys school in 2002. I applied and secured the post of 

Head of Religious Education in Bishop Heber High School, Malpas, two years later. While working in 

those schools, I worked closely with the RE Advisor, developing ICT resources and presenting INSET 

on behalf of Cheshire SACRE. In September 2007 I became the Head of RE at Ysgol John Bright in 

Page 29



Llandudno. During my time at the school I was able to work at length with Conwy’s RE advisor, Gavin 

Craigen, developing guidance material relating to the 2008 curriculum. This helped me to create Key 

Stage 3 schemes of work in my own department, recognised by Estyn in March 2009 when we 

gained ‘Grade 1’. I applied for and secured the post of RE advisor for Conwy, Flintshire and 

Denbighshire in the autumn term, 2009. In that time I have been involved in monitoring schools on 

behalf of SACRE as well as providing subject support as a local authority officer. I have provided 

target support at all phases, including Foundation Phase Guidance, Key Stage 2 days at both Bangor 

and St Asaph Cathedrals and the creation of a Key Stage 2/3 bridging unit. I have supported teachers 

through the Key Stage 3 Securing Teacher Assessment process. I have organised and presented GCSE 

revision days and Year 12 day conferences. I now work as a Systems Leader for GWE. 

As Officer to three SACREs, member of the WASACRE Executive Committee and Vice Chair of NAPfRE 

I regularly attend the termly WASACRE meetings and have contributed to a number of these. 

Page 30


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4 Analysis of Inspection Reports
	6 SACREs and consortia arrangements
	8 WASACRE
	Nominations for Vice Chair


